
From: Peterson - CDPHE, Phillip
To: Sherrie Flaherty; Irene Wu
Cc: OAS Executive Board
Subject: [External_Sender] STC-23-033 extension request
Date: Monday, July 10, 2023 8:38:56 AM

Good morning Irene and Sherrie, I hope all is well with you both!

I have a request on behalf of the OAS Board regarding STC-23-033, Notification Of
Issuance of Rulemaking on The Reporting Of Nuclear Medicine Injection
Extravasations As Medical Events. This STC letter was issued regarding FRN 88 FR
24130. That FRN was issued on April 19, 2023 and allows for a 90-day public
comment period, so the comment period ends July 18, 2023.

The Board is requesting that the public comment period be extended by 45 days to
September 1, 2023. The extension is to allow for any additional concerns or
comments that are identified in the extravasation panel at the upcoming OAS fall
annual meeting to be part of the public comments.

Please let me know if you / the NRC would like a formal letter with this request.
Thanks!

Phill

Phillip Peterson
Unit Leader
Radioactive Materials Unit

P 303.692.3402  |  F 303.691.7841
4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, Colorado  80246-1530
phillip.peterson@state.co.us  |  cdphe.colorado.gov

In office days: Tuesday and Thursday
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